



JOHN.PAUL KOO KING LIT Designer & Illustrator

With over 12 years of of work experience, I have had the opportunity to work for companies such as Orange Grey, Mobimove, University of Technology, Inspidea animation and presently working for Playtouch, a french mobile game company. Working in advertising agency, UI mobile agency, animation industry and game industry has helped me to improve my set of skills considerably.

I have always been driven by the grit to improve and taking on new challenges in my career. I believe in hard work, focus and dedication in my craft. I have a love for illustration, animation and design and this is main reason I always strive to improve and learn new skills.

Get in touch with me

- Tel: +230 5 803 8115
- Email: icreate83@gmail.com
- Address: 211, Avenue des Roses, Morcellement Swan, Baie du Tombeau, Mauritius
- Website: www.crayonpapier.com

Professional Experience

- 2008 – 2009
Junior Graphic Designer
Orange Communication, Mauritius
Employer – Alix Chung
Website: <https://www.greymauritius.com>
- 2009 – 2011
Freelance & Graphic Design lecturer
University of Technology Mauritius
Module coordinator – Nassirah Lalloo
Website: <http://www.utm.ac.mu>
- 2012 – 2016
Lead Designer
Mobimove LTD
Employer – Jonathan Siao
Website: <https://www.mobimove.com>
- 2019 – 2020
Background Artist
Inspidea Sdn
Employer – Andrew Ooi
Website: <https://www.inspidea.com>
- 2021 – Present
Illustrator / Designer
Playtouch Ltd
Employer – Stéphane Hervé
Website: <https://playtouch.net>

Education

2005 – 2008
Bachelor in Graphic Design
Charles Telfair Institute

2009 – 2010
Certification in 2D Animation
Arena Multimedia

2016 – 2019
Diploma in Illustration
The One Academy Malaysia

Skills



Aspirations

Work on **exciting projects** and continue learning new skills from passionate and talented individuals.